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From: Christopher Clayton
To: Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com
Cc: jrojas@rojaslawfirm.com; Paul Richter
Subject: RE: BNR/Hon Hai - 1-week extension request
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:05:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

That works Lisa.  I’ll send an invite now.  Thank you.

Chris

From: Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Christopher Clayton <cclayton@devlinlawfirm.com>
Cc: jrojas@rojaslawfirm.com; Paul Richter <prichter@devlinlawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: BNR/Hon Hai - 1-week extension request

Chris, does tomorrow at 5pm ET / 2pm PT work?

From: Christopher Clayton <cclayton@devlinlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Nguyen, Lisa <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com>
Cc: jrojas@rojaslawfirm.com; Paul Richter <prichter@devlinlawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: BNR/Hon Hai - 1-week extension request
 

Caution: non-A&O email

Lisa – please let me know anytime that works for you to discuss tomorrow (Thursday) or Friday.  I’m
wide open other than 2:00 PM ET on Friday.  Thank you.

Chris

From: Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Christopher Clayton <cclayton@devlinlawfirm.com>
Cc: jrojas@rojaslawfirm.com; Paul Richter <prichter@devlinlawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: BNR/Hon Hai - 1-week extension request
 
Chris,

Thanks for the call.  Hon Hai agrees to the one-week extension.

Lisa

Lisa K. Nguyen
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Allen & Overy LLP

550 High Street | Palo Alto | CA | 94301 | USA
Direct +1 650 388 1724 | Mob +1 650 391 5373 | lisa.nguyen@allenovery.com

From: Christopher Clayton <cclayton@devlinlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Nguyen, Lisa <Lisa.Nguyen@AllenOvery.com>
Cc: Jose I. Rojas <jrojas@rojaslawfirm.com>; Paul Richter <prichter@devlinlawfirm.com>
Subject: BNR/Hon Hai - 1-week extension request
 

Caution: non-A&O email

Lisa,

Thank you for your time earlier.  Just to recap, we are waiting on confirmation as to whether you
would agree to a one-week extension for BNR’s response to your motion to dismiss.  As we
discussed, the reason for the request is that we would like to confer with you further on dropping
Hon Hai and where jurisdiction may be proper.

Thanks,

Chris

***********************************************************
The information contained in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the intended
addressee.  It is the property of Devlin Law Firm LLC and may contain information subject to attorney-client
privilege and/or may constitute inside information.  Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication
or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by e-mail to correspondence@devlinlawfirm.com, and destroy this
communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify
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us immediately by telephoning or e-mailing the sender. You should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose
its contents to any other person. 
Allen & Overy LLP
550 High Street
Palo Alto
CA 94301
Tel: +1 650 388 1650
Fax: +1 650 388 1699
http://www.allenovery.com

Allen & Overy LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number
OC306763 and SRA number 401323. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of
England and Wales. Allen & Overy LLP is a multi-jurisdictional legal practice with lawyers admitted to practice in
a variety of jurisdictions. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Allen & Overy LLP or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Allen & Overy LLP and of the non-
members who are designated as partners is open to inspection at its registered office, One Bishops Square London
E1 6AD and at the above address. 
For further information about how Allen & Overy LLP is regulated, please see our website at
www.allenovery.com/en-gb/global/legal-notices 

Our privacy policy is available at https://www.allenovery.com/en-gb/global/legal-notices/privacy-policy
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